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From: Donna Scully  
Sent: Sunday, February 10, 2019 12:28 PM 

Subject: COMMUNICATORS WORKSHOP - You're Invited! 
  
**THIS EMAIL IS BEING SENT TO ALL MEMBERS WITHIN THE MID-ATLANTIC REGION OF APA AND TO THE BOARD 

OF THE NORTHEAST REGION OF APA (with a request to invite all members of the Northeast region) 

  
Good afternoon! 
  
I am pleased to announce that New Castle Presbytery will be hosting a Communicators Workshop in the spring!  We have coordinated with 

the Presbyterian Mission Agency communications staff to sponsor the workshops on April 30th and May 1st and you’re invited!  Please 
review the attached flyer for additional information, which also includes a registration link for participation and lunch for only $15.00 per 
person.  
Deadline for registration is April 19th! 
  
  
PLEASE NOTE:  I have communicated with the Certification Chairs of each region and have received approval for your participation as 

“outside elective” 2.5 credit hours.  Should you register, please reach out to your respective Certification Chair to advise them of your intent 
to participate. 
  
The workshop being offered is a “full day” and includes time for lunch and a question/answer session.  It is being offered on two 

consecutive days, one in the north and one in the south of the Presbytery, with each day containing the same workshop agenda. 
  
Below are hotel options should your travel require overnight accommodations.  Please note a corporate rate is extended at the Holiday Inn 

Express in Newark (which is about 20 minutes south of Wilmington) with a direct link to place your reservation.  We do not have a corporate 

rate in Georgetown, DE, however the pastor at Georgetown PC has provided excellent references for direct bookings, also listed below. 
  

Monday, April 29th overnight at the Holiday Inn Express & Suites Booking Link:   Presbyterian Church USA 
  
  

Tuesday, April 30th overnight opportunities in Georgetown through Expedia as of today’s date: 

 

https://www.hiexpress.com/redirect?path=hd&brandCode=ex&localeCode=en&hotelCode=ILGES&rateCode=ILWM2&_PMID=99502056&corpNum=100227353&viewfullsite=true


We sincerely hope you will join us for an incredible opportunity to expand your church’s “social media footprint”.  As indicated above, 
click on the registration link within the flyer, or at the following link: https://www.ncpresbytery.org/events/communicators-workshop-

2019/ . 
  
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.  I look forward to seeing many of you soon! 
  
With thanks & blessings, 
  

Donna 

  
Donna L. Scully 

Administrator, New Castle Presbytery 
APA(PCUSA) Certified Church Administrator and Mid-Atlantic Regional President 
1102 W. Church Road, Newark, DE  19711 
(302) 366-0595 (office); (302) 366-0714 (fax); (302) 757-6056 (cell) 
www.ncpresbytery.org 
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